

**STINSON BEACH HISTORICAL SOCIETY
BOARD MEETING JULY 28, 2015**

PRESENT: Mark White, Tamae Agnoli, Celeste Washington, Jane Slack, Georgia Heid, David Conrad, Katie Broomhead, Peter Asmus, Susan Kelley, Gerry Bisson, Toby Bisson, Barrie Stebbings.

ROCK & ROLL HISTORY EVENT AGENDA

Marcus opened the brainstorming meeting with a discussion of the room layout for the event. The main ideas to emerge were:

- A timeline on butcher paper will be displayed along the wall fronted by tables with various memorabilia. Chairs will be placed in the center of the room facing the stage/screen set-up. Toby will set up chairs and coordinate the multimedia part of the event.
- Peter will compile the timeline information and Barrie will handwrite the final product.
- Toby suggested we make copies of everything we receive, which will ultimately go into our archives, and to protect the originals. He has many photos we can display and audiotapes, which he will ask Bruce Wagman to edit together to play during the event. Susan brought photocopies of people she pulled off the Internet (a good resource for display materials where we need filler) and a Goldie souvenir.
- Toby confirmed that Chris Rowan will attend and may play a number or two. Marcus said Audrey would come at the end and do a song. He said Pablo Cruise might donate but not appear in person.

Next on the agenda was food:

- KT's menu included barbequed oysters, quiche, pita with tabouli, and chocolate chip cookies. Oysters will be prepared on the patio (Katie will contact Charlie Lenhoff about doing the honors) as well as the drinks. The other food will be served out of the kitchen. She will plan for 100 people and work out the cost. Food will be available between 6:00-7:30.
- Marcus will ask Lagunitas Brewery about donating a keg of beer, local establishments about donations of wine, and Katie will make lemonade.
- Celeste will be responsible for getting the ABC license. She will also bring a First Aid kit and the Safety Czar checklist to the event.

Last but not least was deciding on a name and price for our event:

- The most descriptive seemed to be "Stinson Beach Music Scene 1960s to Present." An alternate suggestion was "Musical History of Stinson Beach."
- Event will be free to members and by donation for everyone else.
- Toby maintained that the best way to collect money was to have 2 cash boxes – one at the door and the other for the food and drinks by the kitchen.

Publicity:

- Peter and Gray will conduct KWMR interviews with relevant guests.
- Mary Greenwood can post an announcement on the Community Center website.
- Celeste will make posters and Barrie will place announcement in Bolinas Hearsay.

NEXT MEETING

Tuesday, August 11, 2015
5:30 p.m. at the Community Center

**To get a better idea of what the event will look like and how far along we are in our accumulation of material, this meeting will be held at the Community Center. Everyone is requested to bring all materials they have. Prior to that, all info as to Who lived here When should be forwarded to Peter so he can assemble a chronological timeline.